



+44 (0)7535 183 008

[kitty.richardson1@gmail.com](mailto:kitty.richardson1@gmail.com)

Leeds / UK

[www.linkedin.com/in/kitty-richardson-26446b1a6/](http://www.linkedin.com/in/kitty-richardson-26446b1a6/)[www.kittyrichardson.com/](http://www.kittyrichardson.com/)

Place of Birth USA. Dual Citizen UK / USA

## EXPERIENCE

**Marketing Intern** - Aug 2020-Present

### The MY HERO Project:

Creating original music for filmmakers to use. Filming and editing educational videos. Conducting interviews with filmmakers, theatre groups, Broadway stars and more. Building educational guides on music theory and film editing. [myhero.com/kitty-richardson-work-for-my-hero](http://myhero.com/kitty-richardson-work-for-my-hero)

**Creative and Digital Media Associate** - Aug 2020-Present

### Between The Acts Project (BTAP)

Creating musical and artistic content with the founders of the project. BTAP devises artistic encounters that engage the public with the pressing sociopolitical, philosophical, and spiritual questions of our time. Leading all social media marketing content and distribution when the project goes live.

[www.betweentheactsproject.org](http://www.betweentheactsproject.org)

**Producer Company Manager: Edinburgh Fringe** - 2019

### Ponder Theatre – Leeds

Produced Ponder Theatre's play 'Can You Hear the Sound of No Hands Clapping?' at Edinburgh Fringe Festival. This included building a rehearsal schedule, marketing the show (filming editing and producing trailers/promotional videos), sourcing reviewers and organising set/props with transportation to Edinburgh.

**Various Productions: Director & Producer** – 2018-2020

### University of Leeds

- Director - *Meathead* (Original Play)
- Assistant Director - *Timewarp Tammy* (Original Play)
- Producer - *Two* by Jim Cartwright
- Music Director - *Beauty and the Beast* Pantomime
- Publicity Secretary - Opera Society 2019/20

**Marketing Assistant** 2016 - 2018

### Hopkinton Center for the Arts – Massachusetts USA

Filmed and edited promotional videos, along with tribute videos for donors of the Arts' Centre.

## ABOUT ME

I wrote and released my first album at the age of 12, ever since then I have been creating music, songs and media content. Having spent two years in the US during my sixth form, I have a strong affinity with the US culture and way of life. This experience has given me a passion for communicating and marketing around the globe, using all of today's digital and social media platforms. I create. I innovate. I communicate.

## SKILLS

- Music composition & arrangement
- Music theory
- Sound engineering
- Video editing & Filmography
- Digital and social media marketing

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Arts, Music and Philosophy

*University of Leeds*

2018 - Present

### Advance Placements (US based 'A' Level equivalent)

Hopkinton High School, MA, USA

2016 - 2018

Subject	Grade	A Level Equivalent
Music Theory	5	A*
Psychology	5	A*
English Language	4	A
Statistics	4	A
Environmental Science	4	A

### GCSEs

Stamford High School

2012 - 2016

- 10 GCSE's A\* & A Grades
- Music Scholar